FILED

Re: Request for Extension WI2JUN 12 AMI0: 18
B iy
Tucker Henson to: Lorena Vaughn REQBM2/2012A0:16AMCLERK
EPA REGIOM VI
From: Tucker Henson/R6/USEPA/US
To: Lorena Vaughn/R6/USEPA/US@EPA
History: This message has been forwarded.

I do not object to granting an extension.

Lorena Vaughn Tucker, Attached are copies of the fax | received... 06/12/2012 10:14:17 AM
From: Lorena Vaughn/R6/USEPA/US
To: Tucker Henson/R6/USEPA/US@EPA
Cc: Diana McDonald/R6/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 06/12/2012 10:14 AM
Subject: Request for Extension
Tucker,

Attached are copies of the fax | received for an extension.
Need an email from you prior to the RJO granting the extension.

Thank you.

Lorena

--—- Forwarded by Lorena Vaughn/R6/USEPA/US on 06/12/2012 10:12 AM -—-
From: R6_FAX@EPA

To: Lorena Vaughn/R6/USEPA/US@EPA

Date: 06/12/2012 10:11 AM

Subject: Attached Image

[attachment "4455_001.pdf" deleted by Tucker Henson/R6/USEPA/US]



